

PROFILE

Full-Stack Developer with over 10 years of experience, specialised in modern software architectures. Currently at Lookiero Outfittery Group as Full Stack Engineer in the Growth & Finance team. Passionate about automation and best practices. Complete ownership of the development cycle: from analysis and design to deployment and production monitoring.

EXPERIENCE

Full Stack Engineer

Jun. 2022 – Present

Lookiero Outfittery Group

- › Growth & Finance Team
- › Architecture: EDA (Event-Driven Architecture), MSA (Microservice Architecture), DDD (Domain-Driven Design), Hexagonal (Ports & Adapters), CQRS (Command Query Responsibility Segregation)
- › Stack: Java 25, Spring, TypeScript, React Native, Micro-frontend architecture
- › Infra & observability: CI/CD, Jenkins, GitHub Actions, RabbitMQ, Kibana, Grafana
- › Testing: unit, mutation, e2e, contract, acceptance

Java 25 Spring React TypeScript React Native Jenkins GitHub Actions RabbitMQ DDD / CQRS

Full Stack Developer & Project Manager

Apr. 2016 – Jun. 2022

DSET Solutions

- › Software project manager
- › Design of business software solutions
- › RESTful APIs development
- › Analysis, planning, creation and management of projects and work groups
- › Management of the architecture of physical and cloud servers (AWS)
- › Creation of websites and mobile Apps
- › IoT programming

AWS REST APIs Mobile IoT

Web Developer (Freelance)

2018 – Jun. 2022

Freelancer

- › +50 web pages created for public entities and small companies

WordPress Joomla PHP

SKILLS

FRONTEND

React TypeScript Next.js Angular
HTML/CSS jQuery

BACKEND

Java 25 Spring Node.js Express

DATABASES

PostgreSQL MySQL MongoDB Oracle

DEVOPS

Docker AWS Jenkins GitHub Actions
Linux Git Bash

ARCHITECTURE

DDD Hexagonal EDA CQRS MSA
CI/CD

EDUCATION

Cybersecurity Specialisation

Institut Montilivi · 2022

CFGs DAM

Institut Montilivi · 2017

CFGs DAW

Institut Montilivi · 2016

CFGs ASIX

Institut Montilivi · 2014

ADDITIONAL TRAINING

SOLID · Hexagonal Architecture · CQRS
EDA · Applied DDD · Testing · Git
DDD Java · Views Infra · Migration EDA · Exceptions vs Errors
Codely

LANGUAGES

Spanish Native
Catalan Native
English Intermediate